
Town of Wellfleet 1 Selectboard Agenda 
Meeting materials are available on the Town of Wellfleet web site: http://www.wellfleet-ma.gov.  Motions may be offered and votes 

may be taken by the Board on any agenda item except for Announcements & Public Comment 
 
 

Wellfleet Selectboard  
 
 

Note: Start Time of 5:30pm  
The Wellfleet Selectboard will hold a public meeting on Tuesday, December 14, 2021, at 5:30 p.m. This 
meeting will be held via Zoom Video Conference in accordance with the temporary suspension and 
enhancement of the Open Meeting Law requirements by the General Court of the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts. Instructions for a Zoom video conference meeting which also allows phone dial-in are given 
below: 

1. Join the meeting hosted in Zoom by using the following link:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85689604806?pwd=blplVFFBZzViQ0xNWkZKMm9iMVdrdz09 

2. Audio, video, chat, and screen sharing functions will be disabled during the public session. Request to 
participate by using the “raise hand” function. Meeting ID: 856 8960 4806 | Passcode: 611877 

a. Raise hand in smartphone app – touch bottom of your screen and select “more” - hit “raise 
hand” button 

b. Raise hand on computer – hit “participants” button on bottom of screen – hit “raise hand” 
button on bottom of participants panel 

c. Please make sure you properly identify yourself before speaking, rename yourself by selecting 
the participants button and choosing “more” (or by holding down on your name on a 
smartphone app) and selecting “rename” - full, legal names only. 

d. Please join the meeting on time. 
3. You may also listen to the meeting by calling in on a phone to +1 929 205 6099 and enter Meeting 

ID: 856 8960 4806 | Passcode: 611877 Landline callers can participate by dialing *9 to raise their 
hand. 

4. You may submit questions and comments to the Town using the following email: 
executive.assistant@wellfleet-ma.gov Comments made during the meeting via e-mail will be sent to 
Selectboard members AFTER the meeting. 

5. Meeting materials are attached to this agenda, available online at Wellfleet-ma.gov. It is recommended 
that phone participants access materials in advance of the meeting. 

6. Please follow the following general instructions: 
a. Keep your phone muted at all times when not talking; no one is allowed to unmute themselves 

during the meeting. 
i. Selectboard meetings are NOT interactive.  If public comments are allowed that’s all, 

comments only, not questions.  
ii. If the Chair is allowing comments during the meeting the number of comments will be 

limited and may be no longer than one minute. 
b. Do not use speakerphone; do not use Bluetooth devices; mute all background noise. 
c. Please do not speak until the Chair asks for public comments or questions and you have been 

recognized by the moderator and unmuted. 
d. After the business section is complete no public comments are permitted.  Future agenda items 

are from the Selectboard, no one else. 
7. It is anticipated that the meeting will be recorded by the Town. Anyone else desiring to record the 

meeting may do so only after notifying the chair and may not interfere with the conduct of the meeting 
in doing so. 

 
 
 
 
 

http://www.wellfleet-ma.gov/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85689604806?pwd=blplVFFBZzViQ0xNWkZKMm9iMVdrdz09
mailto:executive.assistant@wellfleet-ma.gov


Town of Wellfleet 2 Selectboard Agenda 
Meeting materials are available on the Town of Wellfleet web site: http://www.wellfleet-ma.gov.  Motions may be offered and votes 

may be taken by the Board on any agenda item except for Announcements & Public Comment 
 
 

 
I. Announcements, Open Session and Public Comments   

Note: Public comments must be brief.  The Board will not deliberate or vote on any matter raised 
solely during Announcements & Public Comments. 

II. School Committee Appointments 
III. Appointments 

A. Police Officer Appointment ~ Chief Hurley  
IV. Covid Updates or Announcements 
V. Financial Management Plan  
VI. Business 

A. Seasonal Wages 
B. Lt. Island Bridge Change Order 
C. Main Street Change of ownership 
D. Hawes Pond Tide gate 
E. DPW CIP Items 

• Water Refill Stations 
• Rt 6 Main St Engineering 

F. Police Department CIP 
G. Other CIP Items 

• TA - General MIS Equipment & Software 
• Town Clerk- Microfilming Project 
• Library – Public Computer Upgrades 

H. TA Salary 
I. Signature of Chair on warrants ~ Chair Curley 
J. Town Hall Hours for Christmas Eve ~ Chair Curley 

VII. Selectboard Reports 
VIII. Topics for Future Discussion 
IX. Correspondence and Vacancy Reports 
X. Minutes 

A. August 16, 2021; ~ HDYLTA Public Hearing 
XI. Adjournment Open Session and Enter Executive Session 

A. M.GL. c.30A, Sec. 21-Effective July 1, 2010; To discuss strategy with respect to 
collective bargaining or litigation if an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the 
bargaining or litigating position of the public body and the chair so declares 

 
 
 

http://www.wellfleet-ma.gov/




SELECTBOARD 
AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 

Meeting Date: December 14, 2021   II 
SCHOOL COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS 

REQUESTED BY: The Selectboard 

DESIRED ACTION: To appoint members to the school committee 

PROPOSED 

MOTION:  

SUMMARY: 

I move to approve the appointment of  Joan Zukos to the 
Wellfleet School Committee to be sworn in by the town clerk 
before voting on any matters at a meeting of the Wellfleet School 
Committee.  

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: _________________ Seconded By: ________________ 

Condition(s): 

VOTED: Yea _____   Nay_______ Abstain ________ 























SELECTBOARD 
   

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: December 14, 2021 

  
 

 
 

 

   II 
 

FINANCIAL WORKPLAN 
 
REQUESTED BY: Chair Curley and Town Administrator Sumner 

DESIRED ACTION: To discuss the current Wellfleet financial workplan 

PROPOSED 

MOTION:  

No action needed for this item  
 

ACTION TAKEN:  Moved By: _________________  Seconded By: ________________ 

Condition(s):  

 

 

VOTED: Yea _____   Nay_______ Abstain ________ 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

V 



REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

SUMMARY: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDAACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: December 14, 2021 

BUSINESS 

-A-

Town Administrator 

To discuss and approve 2023 Seasonal wages 

VI 

I move to approve the 2023 Seasonal Wages for the departments 
listed in the selectboard packet 

Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition( s ): 

Yea Nay Abstain 





Due to the inability to offer a wage competitive with surrounding summer positions, The 
Recreation Department was not able to secure enough counselors and swim instructors during 
the summer of 2021 to adequately staff existing programming.  For the first time ever the 
Department had to turn many families as the staffing levels could not meet the demand, The 
amount of responsibility inherent in these positions require a competitive salary is offered in 
order to secure qualified applicants.  Please consider these requested increases so that quality 
programming can continue to be offered for residents and visitors to Wellfleet. 



REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

SUMMARY: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

-

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: December 14, 2021 VI 

------- -- -- --

Jay Norton 

BUSINESS 

-B-

To discuss and vote on the Lt. Island Bridge Change Order 

I move to approve the change order for Lt. Island Bridge 

Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition( s ): 

- --

Yea Nay Abstain 

--



REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

SUMMARY: 

Project 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDAACTJON REQUEST 
Meeting Date: December 14, 2021 

BUSINESS 

Chair Curley 

VI 

To discuss and vote on the change of ownership for Main Street 

I move to approve the change of ownership for Main Street in 
Wellfleet Massachusetts. 

Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition( s ): 

--
Yea Nay Abstain 

-

I 













REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

Summary: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDAACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: December 14, 2021 

BUSINESS 

--

Chair Curley 
--

To discuss and vote on the Hawes P ond Ilde Gate 

To be determined at the time of the meeting 

Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition( s ): 

Yea Nay Abstain 
-

VI 

- - --







































REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

SUMMARY: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDAACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: December 14, 2021 

BUSINESS 

-E-

VI 

Department of Public Works~ Jay Norton 

To discuss and vote on the department's capital improvement 

plan items 

• I move to approve the Department of Public Works
request for Water Refill Stations

• I move to approve the Department of Public Works
request for the Route 6 and Main Street Engineering

Moved By: Seconded By: __ _ _ 

Condition(s): 

Yea Nay Abstain 



























REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

SUMMARY: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDAACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: December 14, 2021 

BUSINESS 
-F-

--

Police Chief Michael Hurley 

VI 

-- -

To discuss and approve the Police Department's Capital 

Improvement Plan 

I move to approve the police department's Capital Improvement 
Plan for fiscal year 2023 

Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition( s): 

Yea Nay_ Abstain 
-

�

-

























































REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

SUMMARY: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDAACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: December 14, 2021 

Chair Curley 

BUSINESS 
-H-

Discussion on Town Administrator's Salary 

To be determined 

Moved By: 
---

_ Seconded By: 

Condition( s ): 

Yea Nay Abstain 

VI 

-

-









I REQUESTED BY: 

I DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 

MOTION: 

SUMMARY: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

I 
I 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: December 14, 2021 

BUSINESS 

- I -
---

Chair Curley 

VI 

To discuss and approve the Chair be able to sign warrants on 

behalf of the Selectboard if the clerk is unable. 

I move to allow the Chair to sign warrants .on the behalf of the 

board whenever the primary signatory delegated by the board 

is unable to do so 

Moved By: 
---

Seconded By: 

Condition(s ): 

Yea Nay Abstain 



SELECTBOARD 
   

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: December 14, 2021 

  
 

 
 

 

   II 
 BUSINESS 

~ J ~  
 
REQUESTED BY: Executive Assistant  

DESIRED ACTION: To discuss and vote on the Christmas Eve Town Hall Hours 

PROPOSED 

MOTION:  

 

SUMMARY: 

I move to approve the closure of Town Hall on Christmas Eve at 
12:00 Noon. 
 
 
 

ACTION TAKEN:  Moved By: _________________  Seconded By: ________________ 

Condition(s):  

 

 

VOTED: Yea _____   Nay_______ Abstain ________ 

 
 
 

   VI 



Reported by: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: December 14, 2021 

SELECTBOARD REPORTS: 

Topic: 

- - - -

-

VII 

I 



SELECTBOARD 

AGENDAACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: December 14, 2021 VIII 

' 

TOPICS FOR FUTURE DISCUSSION 

Requested by: Topic: Requested to be on: 

-

- -

- -- -

-

I 
I 
I 



SELECTBOARD 

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: December 14, 2021 IX 

' 

CORRESPONDENCE AND VACANCY REPORTS 

**Please see packet** 













I 
I 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: December 14, 2021 

-------- ----

MINUTES 

REQUESTED BY: Executive Assistant 

DESIRED ACTION: Approval of Minutes 

• August 16, 2021 - Public Hearing

X 

PROPOSED I move to approve the Minutes for August 16, 2021 ___ 

MOTION: -

ACTION TAKEN: Moved By: Seconded By: 

Condition( s ): 

i 

VOTED: __ _J_Yea Nay Abstain 
,_ � 

-













REQUESTED BY: 

DESIRED ACTION: 

PROPOSED 
MOTION: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

VOTED: 

SELECTBOARD 

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 
Meeting Date: December 14, 2021 

Adjourn Open Session and Enter 

Executive Session 

Selectboard Chair Ryan Curley 

To Adjourn 

XI 

I move to Adjourn open session and enter into executive session 7 
in accordance with MGL c. 30 S 21 (a) purpose 2 - to discuss 
strategy with respect to collective bargaining or litigation if an 

open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining 
or litigation position of the public body and the chair so 
declares. -Police Union, Fire Union 

Moved By: Seconded By: ____ _ 
Condition(s): 

Yea __ Nay Abstain 








